

# Muhammad Behlole Aqil

behloleaqil@gmail.com  
+923359920282  
Ameer Muslim Town  
Rawalpindi, Rawalpindi

## Summary

Dedicated and efficient full stack developer with 3+ years' experience in application layers, presentation layers, and databases. Certified in both F/E and B/E technologies. Spearheaded successful transition from LAMP stack to MEAN which cut latency by 40% and increased effectiveness of database administrators by 20%. Seeking to further improve HTML5 and CSS3 skills as the future full stack developer at Atmospheric Solutions.

## Skills

- Angular
- Node.js
- MariaDB
- REST Api
- Database Integration
- Software Development
- HTML
- JAVA
- Mysql
- Java
- Laravel
- Express JS
- API Services
- Web Services
- Database Management
- Javascript
- CSS
- Jquery
- C++
- Python

## Experience

### DeltaShoppe

Full Stack Developer (Full-Time) • Rawalpindi,

01/2021 - Present

Worked as Full Stack Angular & Laravel Php Developer

### ScorpBit Technologies

Intern (Full-Time) • Rawalpindi, Punjab

06/2018 - 09/2018

Worked as Full Stack Laravel Php Developer

### Fiver

Full Stack Web Developer

09/2017 - Present

Did Projects of multiple web frameworks like **Angular, Laravel, ExpressJS**

## Education

### Bahria University

Bachelor's in software engineering • Islamabad, Islamabad

08/2021

Current **GPA: 3.13** and Current **CGPA:2.88**

### Aslam Foundation Model College

FSc (Pre-Engineering) • Rawalpindi, Pubjab

08/2017

Scored **826/1100** Marks

## Quaid Science Academy and College

SSC • Rawalpindi, Punjab

Scored **865/1100** marks

08/2015

## ICEPT

Web Development • Islamabad

08/2017

Did a course for web development on Laravel PHP  
framework

---

### Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Hindi
- Punjabi